MID-MONTH MEETING

JANUARY 31, 2007

1

The Mid-Month Meeting of the Council of the County of Kaua‘i was called to
order by the Counc1l Chair at the Council Chambers, Historic County
Building, 4396 Rice Street Room 201, Lihu‘e, Kaua‘i, on Wednesday, January 31,
2007 at 1:53 p.m., after which the following members answered the call of the roll:

Honorable Tim Bynum

Honorable Jay Furfaro

Honorable Shaylene Iseri-Carvalho
Honorable Mel Rapozo

Honorable JoAnn A. Yukimura

Honorable Bill “Kaipo” Asing, Council Cha1r

Excused: : Honorable Ronald Kouchi

|
|
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Chair Asing: - Thank you. Can we have the first item please? -

PETER NAKAMURA, COUNTY CLERK: Just for the record Mr. Chair,
Coun_cilmember Kouchi is excused for this meeting.

Chair Asing: . Thank you.
o A

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Mr. Furfaro moved for approval of the agenda as circulated, seconded by
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho, and unanimously carried.

MINUTES of the followiing meetings of the Council:

Regu‘lar'Meeting*of December 13, 2006
Special Meeting of January 8, 2007

Ms. Isen Carvalho moved for approval of the minutes as c1rcu1ated seconded by
Mr. Furfaro and unanimously carried..

COMMUNICATIONS:

C 2007-19 Communication (10/31/2006) from Clayton K. Arinaga, Acting
Chief of Police, requesting Council approval and indemnification to apply for,
receive, and- expend a STOP Violence Formula Grant with the State of Hawai,
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Department of the Attorney General’s office in the amount $31,000.00, of which the
County is required to match $7,750.00 to fulfill the obligations of the grant:

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Mr. Chair?

Chair Asing: Yes? - - ¢

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I Have'had communication with John Takamura from the
Kaua‘l Police Department, who requests a deferral of this item, as they are still
working on the responses that were sent over. So unless there’s any more

discussion..

Chair Asing: Before I accept the deferral motion, is there anyone who
wants to have some discussion on this item? If not, fine. -

Mr. Bynum: It’s not this one (1)?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:No it’s not They made errors in that and so it should not
have been passed out.

. Mr. Bynum: I requested it so...

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Well, it’s an error.
Chair Asing: Okay. Let’s have the motion to defer please.

Mr. Rapozo moved to defer C 2007-19 to the February 14, 2007 Council
meeting, seconded by Ms. Yukimura and unanimously carried.

- C2007-64 Communication (01/10/2007) from the County Engineer,
transmitting for Council information, Public Work’s list of light vehicle and heavy
vehicle/equipment replacement schedule:

Chair Asing: Before I accept a motion on this, what I'd like to do is to
refer this to the Public Works Committee, and my reason for it is I'd like to have
some idea as to what the fleet maintenance program is doing. As I read the data, it
looks as though they may be making replacements only as shown on the recorded
fleet management program, and therefore I need some clarification as to exactly
what they’re doing with this (inaudible). Okay, I've been informed by staff that
what we should do is receive this item. They are going to send a communication
regarding the fleet maintenance program, so...

Mr. Furfaro: Mr. Chair, these vehicles will also I believe come before us
soon in a complete list when we do the budget perhaps?
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Chair Asing: Yes, so that we can do the budget.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:So it’s going to (inaudible) by the budget. Okay.
Chair Asing: ~ Yes. Okay, so we can...

Mr. Bynum moved to receive C 2007-64 for the record, seconded by
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho andf unanimously carried.

C 2007-65 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council information his appointment of Randall S. Uyehara, to the County of Kaua'i
Public Access, Open Space & Natural Resources Preservation Fund Commission,
filling the seat that was held by Barbara Childers: Mr. Rapozo moved to receive
C 2007-65 for the record, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho and unanimously carried.

C 2007-66 Communication (01/16/2007) from the Purchasing & Assistant
Contracts Administrator, transmitting for Council information, the FY 06/07 2~d
Quarter Statement of Equipment Purchases: Mr. Rapozo moved to receive
C.2007-66 for the record, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho and unanimously carried.

Mr. Nakamura: At this time Council Chair, what I'd like to do for the next
series of communlcatlons is just read them as they are all related to appointments
to boards and commissions.

C 2007-67 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Maxme M. Correa, 15t Term, to the County
of Kaua‘i Charter Commlssmn :

C 2007- 68 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Derek S.K. Kawakam1 1st 'J[‘erm to the
County of Kaua‘i Chart‘er Comm1sswn _ SRS :

Cg et T :

C 2007-69 Commumcatmn (01/10/2007 ) from the Mayor transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appomtment of Leonard J. V1erra 1st Term, to the County
of Kaua‘i Charter Commission: c

C 2007-70 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appomtment of Le11a L: Fuller, 1st Term, to the County of
Kaua'‘i Board of Ethics:

o, ) R Aé»,

C 2007-71 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appomtment of Matthew Higa, 1St Term, to the County of
Kaua'‘i Board of Ethics:
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C 2007-72 Communication (01/04/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for

Council confirmation, his appointment of Judith Lenthall, 1st Term, to the County of
Kaua'‘i Board of Ethics:

C 2007-73 Communication (01/10/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Guy S. Croydon, 1st Term, to the County of
Kaua‘i Fire Commission:

C 2007-74 Communication (01/04/2007) from the Mayor, 'transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Wayne S. Mukai, 1st Term, to the County
of Kaua'‘i Fire Commission:

C 2007-75 Communication (01/04/2007) from the Mayor, transmitting for
Council confirmation, his appointment of Garland F. Simpson, 1st Term, to the
County of Kaua‘i Fire Commission:

Mr. Furfaro: So we should schedule interviews with a resolution to
follow and receive for the record I believe.

Chair Asing: Yes.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Second.
Chair Asing: Any discussion?

The motion to receive C 2007-67, C 2007-68, C 2007-69, C 2007-70,
C 2007-71, C 2007-72, C 2007-73, C 2007-74, and C 2007-75 for the record, schedule
interviews with a resolutlon to follow was then put, and unammously carried.

C 2007- 76 Commumcatmn (01/19/2007 ) from the Council Chair,
transmitting for Council consideration and approval the following Council
appointees to the Historic Preservation Review Commission:

1. Patricia Sheehan, 15t Term- - (See Resolution No. 2007-31),

2. L. Kehaulani Kekua, 15t Term (See Resolution No. 2007-32)
Mr. Rapozo moved to receive C 2007-76 for the record, seconded by Ms. Yukimura
and unanimously carried.

C 2007-77 Commumcatmn (01/10/2007) from the Chief of Field Operations
and Maintenance, Department of Public Works, requesting Council approval to add

the following roads to the Island Wide Resurfacing for FY 2005-2006 (Contract No.
7423):

1. Kuai Road — Po' ipa $ 6,200
2. Malu Road — Kapa‘a 54,000
3. Weliweli Road — Koloa 58,000

Mr. Furfaro moved to approve C 2007-77, seconded by Ms. Iseri-Carvalho.
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Chair Asing: What I'd like to do is suspend the rules first. Glenn?
There being no objections, the rules were suspended.

GLENN MICKENS: ' Thank you Kaipo. I have a short testimony I'd like to
read in to the record for the viewing public. You have copies I believe. It was
passed out. Are we ever going to get proper answers and solutions to our 300 miles
of county roads being improperly repaved? Gratefully, some members of this
Council have taken questions I asked in my last three (3) testimonies and sent them
to the Administration for answers. Basically I've researched and asked these same
questions for over 10 years, and I suppose that someone with less fortitude would
have given up long ago. But I'm convinced that this issue badly needs resolution as

“the people are being cheated out of a lot of money by improper paving methods
being used. Also the Caren Diamond story has reinvigorated me. What a great job
she’s done. In this commumcatlon you are probably being asked to fund another
$118,200 to repave three (3) roads. These roads undoubtly need repaving, but with
all due respect to my friend Ryan Nishikawa, I heard him say at the last hearing
that he was the one (1) to pick the roads to be resurfaced, but he didn’t give the
methodology by which 'these roads are chosen. Obviously, since our roads budget is
very limited, we need to resurface them on a prioritized basis, which means that
those with the highest usage and in the worst shape will be on that list. However, a
check on the roads that are done will basically show that politics and other factors
enter into the picture and this to me is wrong. For instance, Haleilio Road has been
paved two (2) or three (3) times in the last 15 years and didn’t need it, ask
Councilman Rapozo who once lived in the houselots. An even greater violation of
which roads get paved is Kealia Road. We spent $250,800 paving that road, and it’s
not on any prioritized list, it wouldn’t even be on a'list: A new 2,000 acre
subdivision is being built at the top of Kealia Road, ‘and if that is the reason for
paving it, then the developer, not the taxpayers should have paid for it. - In my
opinion the repaving list need careful, scrut1n1z1ng justification’and oversight before
the Council okays it. I know in the past,”yoli know you guys get the list and
basically just rubberstamp it, and they go ahead and do their job without anything.
But lately I know thanks to Mel, Shaylene, JoAnn, I think you guys have finally
started to ask some questions, which I really appreciate.” We need expert’s opinion
in the proper way our roads should be paved and repaved. Our antiquated methods
aren’t working and costing taxpayers m1lhons of dollars At our last hearings on
roads, I believe that Ryan said, our engmeermg péoplé were the ‘ones to answer
these questions, and if that-is true, then why- haven’t they been asked to come here?
I think you all heard that at the end of Ryan s testimony. He’said I'm not really the
proper person, it should be the engineering people that are going to give you the

answers. But you know if that is true, why don’t we start the hearing, and Ryan

said, well let’s get the engineering people up here, which wasn’t done. Anyway, I

know you guys are doing, trying to do something I think to correct this, and when I

say that we need some expert testimony, you know I've suggested a friend of mine
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that is moving off island very shortly to come here at his own behalf, and testify in
methods that should be taken cared of on this island, to go ahead and properly pave
the roads, and he’s (inaudible) experience. So anyway, this is my testimony. I
thank you. . .

Chair Asing: Thank you. Is there anybody else?
-The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:

Chair Asing: Do we have a motion on the floor?

Mr. Nakamura: = We have a motion and a second.

Chair Asing: _ Okay any further discussion?
. Mr. Rapovzo': - Mr. Chair I he\}e soxne discussion.
Chair Asing: Yes, sure.
 Mr. Rapozo: First of all I don’t know about the Haleilio as Glenn said

two (2) or three (3) times in the last 15 years. I know I lived there, but I don’t
remember if they paved it that many times. The other comment though that I got
to agree with is the rationale on which these roads are selected. At the last
meeting, when we talked about the road paving, I specifically asked Public Works to
give us the rationale that was used in selecting Kealia Road, that newly paved over
$250,000 road that goes up to an area that has no homes. And I thought I heard
that we were going to get the answers, and we never did, I never got a response; I
still have no idea.how they selected that road. I don’t know if you all remember
that, I'm not.sure if.we sent over a written request. I thought we did, 'm not sure.
But you know time and time again we approve these things, and I understand this
is an issue that needs to be dealt with right away, the pavers are in the area, but
that doesn’t solve me, or settle my, mind.as to who are we selecting these roads.
That Kealia Road bothers me, because it is a lot of asphalt that could have gone to
areas that have res1dents, that have homes and local people that need to get better
roads, and yet after hearing the discussion at the last hearing, what was...what
they said was being used as the rationale for picking roads simply could not have
been used for Kealia, simply, because there’s nothing up there except for a couple of
residences, a few residences. So I reahze this is an important matter that needs to
be approved, but I will not be approving this today, simply because when we ask for
some information, I expect that information to be sent back. And until this Council
puts its foot down and say hey, you guys either comply with our request, or if you
want to ignore it then ﬁn_e don’t come to.us for approvals, then that’s fine, either
way. I mean I don’t think it was much to ask. What was the rationale for Keilia
Road? I don’t think that was much to ask at all, so I will not support this today
Mr. Chair, unless they can come up to me today and explain or answer that
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question. We still have quite a few items on the agenda if you want to defer it to the
end, that’s fine, but I’m not going to approve that until they answer the question we
asked at the last meeting. Thank you.

. Chair Asing: = Thank you. Councilmember Yukimura?
Ms. Yukimura:  Yes Mr. Chair. I believe there was a verbal answer given,

though I’'m not clear whether we asked for more information, I don’t think we got it
if we did ask. I believe Mr. Nishikawa said that he was getting a lot of calls from

that little subdivision up above, and that they were reporting big potholes. Now, I -

don’t even know what the extent of the repaving was, how.. whether it just went up
to that little subd1v1s1on or 1t went far beyond it.
?
Mr. Rapozo L It’s all the way up to the Spaulding Monument, and I
don’t recall him saymg[ that maybe it was a meetlng I wasn't at, and if...

} N
Ms. Yukimura: | Yea.

.Mr. Rapozo: ' All I wanted to see was a justification.

Ms. Yukimura: - Well, and you’re right. If it goes beyond the...beyond that
little subdivision, I too don’t know what the justification would be to go all the way
up to the Spaulding Monument. But I just wanted to share my recollection
about...at least a partial verbal answer, which I think we did get.

Mr. Rapozo: -~ Okay, let me just...Mr. Chair, October 13tt we sent a
communication from myself. I would like to know when the Kealia Road mauka of
Kuhio Highway going: up to Spaulding Monument was last paved and in which
year’s budget was the paving of the specific road listed. Please provide me with a
response by October 27. He did reply, basically all it said was cannot find the
record as to when this section was resurfaced; however, pavement in this section of
the road is patch on patch. That’s not what I had asked. I wanted to know what
was the rationale for using that...I mean paving that road. :

Ms. Yukimura: - Well if... e ¢

Mr. Rapozo: So, and if they cannot find the record that even concerns
me further, so...again, you heard my comments and that’s just me. Unless they can
come and better answer that question I’m not (1naud1b1e) “t -

Chair Asing: - Councilmember Furfaro? e :

Mr. Furfaro: Yes, I am more curious of-the road in-Po‘ipu, Kuai Road.

Fact of the matter is, the amount requested here-is $6,200.= The narrative we have
here says that this small neighborhood has been waiting since last year to finish
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this road, because the two (2) projects are not coordinated between the Water
Department and the Roads Department. Fact of the matter is, they have no lane at
all, but if this money was approved, they could at least get one (1) portion of a lane
resolved, and then the Water Department would continue the work on a new water
line, and then they would be responsible for the other paving. To defer this and
have this one (1) road get caught up in this situation again is not acceptable.

The other thing I want to point out is, and I want to point this out to Glenn,
rather than identify individual Councilmembers. ‘We have had this discussion
about road standards. We have had this discussion about repair and maintenance.
When there is a particular patch in a road, it is because the foundation, the
integrity of the foundation has been weakened by water seepage. The standards
that they’ve been showing us are for a new road. They are to do both in justifying
the specifications of the bid. Unless you actually get the bid that specifies what
type of work is being done, there are many variables to this answer, but in the
meantime, this Council is owed an answer on expediting these funds. I would like
to see it approved, but I would like to have somebody here from the Roads
Department, just as Councilman Rapozo suggested so that we can close this and not
hold small neighborhoods hostage while we wait for answers about the methodology
used to fix a road. So I would ask that we defer this to the end of the meeting, and
ask somebody from Engineering to come and explain to us these particulars. Thank
you Mr. Chair. ) ;

Chair Asing: Thank you. With that, any further discussion?
Councilmember Yukimura?

Ms. Yukimura: Yes, I want to recall that we had a young man come and
speak before us on the Kuai Road, and that it was urgent at that time, which was I
think a couple of months ago. And if we can coordinate it with the Water Project, it
seems like it would be a good thing to do. That doesn’t mean that I don’t support
Councilmember Rapozo, and our general approach to request some rational way of
deciding how to...which roads to pave and what standards they should be paved by,
but I don’t think we should hold this up.

Chair Asing: Okay, any further discussion? Councilmember Bynum?

Mr. Bynum: _ -~ I read the communication on this and basically I see that
as we're taking the opportunity where there are other projects to add these roads for
a specific reasons. But I also drove up Kealia Road a couple of months ago and was
surprised to see it paved. The pavement goes way beyond the homes up there, and
so I thought oh, well maybe it goes all the way to Anahola, because I know the
Anahola community in the past has urged that the road be paved. And one (1) of
the reasons is as,an alternative route to get from Anahola into Kapa‘a, if there was
a wreck on the road, or if the road was, closed for investigation like we've seen
happen recently. ,And, but the pavement doesn’t go beyond Spaulding Monument,
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so I would want to support Councilman Rapozo’s efforts to find out what the
rationale for paving iti was. I thought maybe they are going to pave the rest to
Anahola, because that makes some sense to me to have that road as an alternative
in case of an emergency, but I also think we need to take the opportunity...and so
I'd like to see this passed out today, and if we can get somebody from Public Works

here to discuss the larger issues that would be great.
Chair Asing: ' Okay. Any further discussion? - ''.

Mr. Furfaro: I just want to point out this one (1) road that I've been
- talking about in Po‘ipli is a small road, and it needs to be coordinated, and
that...those residents have gone a long time waiting for each project to catch it up,
and I would like to resolve it today, but I'd like to hear from the Roads Division.

Chair Asing: ~  Okay. Any further discussion? If not, what I’d like to do
is take the recommendations from the Councilmembers and I'm going to put this to
the end of the agenda. In the meantime staff please call the Public Works
Department and have:a representative here to answer the concerns and questions
that were ra1sed by Councilmembers.

. i‘ .

Mr. Furfaro: - f Mr. Chair may I request that the person they attempt to
contact is Alex Pascual? He’s the engineer that’s been addressing some of the
projects in Po‘ipu.

Ms. Yukimura: © And Mr. Nishikawa.

Chair Asing: I think Nishikawa...
Mr. Furfaro: Yes, as well, but...
_ Chair Asing: = Should also be called.

Mr. Nakamura: So noted Mr. Chair.
Chair Asing: t Okay. With that, can we have the next item please?

C 2007-78 Communication (01/11/2007) from the Fire Chief, requesting
Council approval to accept a donation from Young Brothers, Ltd., of two (2) 20" dry
containers; which will be used to store Fire Department equipment at the Lihu‘e
Fire Station: Mr. Furfaro moved to approve C 2007-78, seconded by Ms. Yukimura.

Chair Asing: Any discussion?

Mr. Furfaro: If the Chief is here, could we suspend the rules and ask
what his plans are for the space? »




COUNCIL MEETING 10 JANUARY 31, 2007

There being no objections, the rules were suspended.

ROBERT WESTERMAN, FIRE CHIEF: Council, Robert Westerman, Fire
Chief for the record. . )

Mr. Furfaro: Thank&du Chief. Chief, with the generosity of this
donation, and it looks like. were expanding storage capabilities for the Fire
Department, is that principally what you’re going to use them for or?

Chief Westerman: Yes sir. You know over the last few months we've
actually received a full exchange of turnout gear in a WMD grant and we had to put
it in a bay where we kept the fire engine. It was a little bit easier to store the fire
engine outside because it could handle the rain, but we didn’t want to store the
replacement gear outside. So as we kind of figured out how we were going to mass
some storage, we actually looked into buying two (2) of these containers as an
option. They are used containers, and they are available for purchase, and of course
as soon as we approached them with price, we all of a sudden got the offer that they
would donate them to us. And so in a rush, to catch up to accept the donation,
actually, if you saw the paper this morning, I apologize, we have received one (1)
already from Young Brothers, and when they have their next one (1) available
they’ll provide it to us. And then that’s basically so we can get our engines back
into service.

Mr. Furfaro: Thank you very much, you’ve satisfied my question.
Chair Asing: Thank you. Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I believe these items become County assets right?
Chief Westerman: Yes ma’am.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:So you've received one (1) you said, and there’s one (1) on
the way?

Chief Westerman: Well when they have one (1) available for us they will
provide it to us, yes. They are containers that they finally take out of service, and
they do resell them, so when they have one (1) that they feel they can give us
without messing up the amount that they have...you know they have this big
formula when they finally take them out of service, then that’ll become available to
us. But this has solved an immediate problem, but we have a long term problem.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yes, I guess I'm not concerned about the donation, I mean
I think it’s great that we’re getting the donation. Do you know how much
the...what is the value of this?
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Chief Westerman: Well when we priced them, they were $3,000 if we were to
purchase them, so the two (2)-of them would have cost us $6,000.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, and I think we still haven’t gotten a response back
from the Administration regarding how they document assets that are donated to
the County, and how the value of that is given back to the donor. Do you know how
that is done?

Chief Westerman: No, I don’t. I know my accountant has already been on
me wanting to know when he can put it on our asset list, and I'm assuming after
this acceptance of the 'donation from the County and we receipt for it, we'll turn it
into a property record

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Um hum. -

Chief Westerman: And the property record will then be recorded and it’ll be
on my inventory list of items where we can return that value back to the donator, I
don’t know where that comes in the process. I would have to go to Fmance to find
that out. :

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Alright, and I guess we should. I mean we accept a lot of
things that we've just learned, we don’t know what kind of system the County uses
in documenting how these assets...but you clearly have on your side how you
document.

Chief Westerman: Right.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:So, we'll follow up.
| .

Chief Westerman: Yea, we have several items that have been donated, like
our zodiac I, and some jet skis and some other equipment, and that’s the process
we’ve used. Once it’s been donated and accepted, and the value is created, then we
document it as an equipment and then from there I guess the'donor could use that if
they needed it for some kind of tax break, but...in some cases they do and some
cases they don’t.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:And how...who creates the value?* )
R
Chief Westerman: In most cases it’s the value of a purchase, whatever the
regular retail purchase would be, like a jet ski or a zodiac boat, and that kind of
stuff, whatever the purchase value would be.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Of that item? S
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Chief Westerman: Of that item. Like in this case it would be $3,000.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:So are you saying like the fair market value of that item?
Chief Westerman: Pardon?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Are you saying the fair market value of that item? I mean
do you depreciate for example, if it’s not a new one (1), you don’t put it on the
County books as a new item right?

Chief Westerman: No, we don’t put this on the books as a new item, but
we...but the value of buying it today is $3,000. I'm sure the value of buying one (1)
of these containers well exceeds $3,000 when they buy them brand new.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Right, so I'm just clarifying...
Chief Westerman: The value today is $3,000.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:What kind of system do you use, because we weren’t able
to determine how the County uses that? We were told that they were using
replacement value in one (1) instance and so I want to be clear that we are using
fair market value as the basis of determining what value the item has.

Chief Westerman: Well I would think that's what this would be huh?
Because if I didn’t get it and I had to buy it, the fair market value would be the
$3,000.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Well yea, that’s...we thlnk that’s simple too, but it wasn’t
that simple a week ago, so that’s what I'm saying.

Chief Westerman: I apologize. I can’t answer for any other department or
the Director of Finance.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:I mean you seem to think that yea, that’s a crazy
question, but let me tell you it wasn’t a crazy question last week.

Chair Asing: Okay, what I'd like to suggest is we send a communication
to the Director of Finance to get that 1nformat10n I believe he will be able to
provide that information to us.

b 4

Ms. Iseri-_ChrJ\(alho:Righ"c'.

Chair Asing: So, we'll go ahead and do that. Is there .any other
questions for the Fire Chief? If not, thank you very much.
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. Mr. Furfaro:+ Thank you Chief.
The meeting Wasvcalled back to order and proceeded as follows:
Chair Asing: And we have someone...I believe ‘)chere’s a motion?
Mr. Nakemura: There is a motion and a second.

Chair Asing: Can we amend that motion to send a thank you letter
along with that?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yes.
Ms. Yukimura: ©~  Yes.

Mr. Rapozo moved to amend the motion to send a thank you letter for the
donation, seconded by Ms. Yukimura and unanimously carried.

The motion to approve C 2007-78 as amended was then put and unanimously
carried.

C 2007-79 Communication (01/18/2007) from the Fire Chief, requesting
Council approval to apply for, receive, and expend $264,743.00 of the Assistance to
Fire Fighters Grant (AFG) to purchase the following including tax and shipping:

1. Mobile Fire Trainer T-4000 w/two (2) fire capabilities
2. Forcible entry door prop

3. Four (4) additional fire mock ups

4. Spare repair parts kit

The Fire Department will be responsible for 20% of the- total cost, or
$66,186.00, and will utilize funds from the Fire Training account: Mr. Rapozo
moved to approve C 2007 79, seconded by Mr. Furfaro.

& e s
i

Chair Asing: Thank you. Maybe the” Chief can give us some
background on this grant.

There being no obJectlons, the rules were suspended
¥ . it . i
ROBERT WESTERMAN FIRE CHIEF: Yes sir, and I must apologize I’

here begging for an error in my ways. This grant was the 2005 Assistance to Fire
Fighters Grant. It’s the same grant in which the year before we got the Wellness
and Fitness grant. As we processed through preparing for this grant, we had to
extend our 2004 Wellness and Fitness grant, because we were behind the bar curve,
and we had also been notified by Maui County that their second year grant had
gotten disapproved because their Wellness and Fitness grant had got extended. So,
I guess in my infinite wisdom, I said well, looks like we’re not going to get this
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grant, so I just pushed it off my priority list or out of the back of my mind. And lo
and behold last week, we got notified that they want to give us money, so, I’'m here
today saying I apologize, I should have been here sooner.. I had assumed that we
had pulled the grant back, but actually what had happened that we discovered is
they’re in what they call round 12. The grants are usually issued in August,
September or before October, because that’s the government fiscal year, and they've
had trouble giving away 629 million dollars believe it or not. And so we are in
round 12 and they felt that we've reached...they’ve reached that far down on the
list, and so we did apply for this because I think it is very...it’s a very unique
trainer. They do have them on the other islands. The problem with shipping them
between the other islands is by the time you ship them from one (1) island to

another back a couple of times a year, you could buy one (1). The main purpose for

this kind of training trailer is to help train our firefighters in a flashover situation,
which is the number one (1) killer of firefighters. But what this does is it provides it
in a very controlled environment, where immediately the Training Captain if he’s
watching the operation, he sees something goes wrong, he can basically hit a
button, the propane turns off, doors open up, fire is all gone. Firefighters might get
a little bit of scalding or little bit of burning, but we’re not going to severely injure a
firefighter in trying to show him what it’s really like in a fire environment, and
that’s kind of what these things indicate. The example of the forcible entry door. It
has a door we can break down, or break into and we can replace parts so that we
can continue to use it. It has four (4) mockups, in other words it has a bed we can
put in there, and that fits around the propane modules, and you can act like it’s a
bedroom fire. Has a mockup of a kitchen for kitchen fire," which of course is the
second number one (1) cause of fires, the first one (1) being cigarettes more than
likely in a lounge chair or in a bed. And it can do two (2) fires at one (1) time, so you
could put a fire at each end of the training, burn trailer, and you can put them
inside the burn trailer, smoke it down so they can’t see, and make it real hot for
them and then they:have to put out two (2) fires. It also has the capability for them
to monitor the fire, and if they are not quite doing their job right, if they are not
applying the water like they are supposed to, they can actually turn it up, turn up
the heat so to speak. So they realize that their application was in error, so it’s a
good, it’s one (1) of those things you know, as the kid grows up when you touch the
stove, you have to touch it to understand it’s hot. And that’s kind of what this burn
trailer will do, is they have to really understand the application of the water and
how the flashover can injure them. So, that’s the main purpose of the fire trainer,
and of course I'm here to ask for support in us receiving this. It’s a pretty good size
grant from the federal government and our matching is only 20%, because of our

- population, which is pretty good also. .

o

Chair Asing: - Tliank‘ydu. With that, Councilmember Furfaro;?

Mr. Fﬁrfa_ro:l -~ Yes, first of all Chief, I just want to commend you on your
focus in your department on loss prevention and training. I think the leadership
you showed this past weekend too, on Kaua‘’s First Water Safety Task Force was
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very impressive,-and I commend you for your leadership there. On this particular
item there is a $66, 000 County match and you indicated you did not anticipate
pursuing thls match but may I assume that this $66 000 is in your budget for this
year? - o

Chief Westerman: We're going to squeeze it out of our budget this year.
Mr. Furfaro: Okay, you’re going to find it?

T o
Chief Westerman: Yes sir.

Mr. Furfaro: Oh, I like that eVen better, I like that even better.

Chief Westerman: I just hope I-don’t have to come back -and eat crow, but
we'’re going to squeeze it out of our budget this year, yes. :

* Mr. Furfaro: ' Thank you, you'll see if you can fit it in, thank you. . I have
no more questions Mr. Cha1r :

Chief Westerman: Thank you Councilmember. 1 really appreciate your
support in that event this weekend, last week, it made a tremendous impact.

Mr. Furfaro: | ‘Well your whole organization did a great job, thank you
~Chief. i. » . _ )

Chair Asmg Thank you. Any other questions for the Chief? If not,
thank you very much ' e T -

The meeting was called back to order and proceeded as follows:
Chair Asing: And do we have a motion on the floor?
Mr. Nakamura:: We have a motion and a second.

Chair Asing: And we have a §econd?. Thank you. Any further
discussion? : - : C ‘ ' .

The motlon to approve C 2007- 7 9 was then put and unammously carrled

“ . s

Cha1r Asmg' Thank you. Next item please?
5 FIEN] 5 % ", 5,
C 2007-80 Commumcatmn (01/19/2007) from Rlchard E. Wllson Esq,,
representing Michael G. Sheehan in connection with the “Sheehan Boéatyard”
located at the mouth of the Hanalei River, requesting agenda time'to update the

*,




COUNCIL MEETING 16 JANUARY 31, 2007

Council on the status of the boatyard, commercial boating activities at Hanalei, and
Mr. Sheehan’s operations plan:

Chair Asing: Thank you. With that, I'd like to suépend the rules. We
have Mr. Wilson?

There being no objections, the rules were suspended.

RICHARD E. WILSON, ESQ.: Yes Council Chair thank you very much, by
the way for taking us on such short notice. I do have some...

Mr. Nakamura:  If you could speak into the mike.

Chair Asing: Why don’t you sit down first, and for the record your
name so that the captioner in Honolulu can pick it up. e

Mr. Wilson: It’s Richard Wilson, your honor. Your honor, once a
lawyer, always a lawyer you know. Council Chair it’s Richard Wilson. I represent
Michael Sheehan. What I have here, I have some blowups of some documents,
which I think will assist the Council in understanding what’s going on with the
boatyard and what the positions are. And if you wouldn’t mind, could I approach
and have this set up in an order that I can use?

Chair Asing: Yes. Okay, what we'll do is we'll have a five (5) minute
recess while you set up, and then staff could you assist Mr. Wilson please?

Mr. Wilson: Thank you very much.
The Chair called a recess at 2:27 p.m.
The meeting was called back to order at 2:41 p.m. and proceeded as follows:

Chair Asing: With that, we are on C 2007-80, and we have Mr. Wilson
here. Mr. Wilson?

Mr. Wilson: Thank you Council Chair. The reason why we are here is
because at least according to the Planning Department, the County is back in the
business of regulating boating out in Hanalei, and the regulation has already been
demonstrated in federal court to be unconstitutional. The County has maintained
to the federal court not once; not twice, but three (3) times that they do not regulate
boating, and I'm talking about commercial tour boat operations. It is a fact that
Mr. Sheehan, we've heard of Mr. Sheehan’s boatyard now for close to 20 years, has

-all the necessary permits to operate a boatyard, including launching and retrieving

boats. But unfortunately, and I'll get in...if the Chair will allow -me to go up to
the...the letter I have blown up, I apologlze I didn’t bring a PowerPoint, the next
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time I'll do PowerPoint, much easier. But it really started with this September 21
letter from the Planning Director to Mr. Sheehan, and essentially what the
Planning Director is saying is the boatyard is a storage facility, you can’t launch
and retrieve, any boating companies that want to operate from your boatyard need
SMA permlts, so on and so forth, and I'll be a httle more spemﬁc

The second reason why we’re here Council Chair is because concurrent with
this letter that went out to Mr. Sheehan; the Mayor, Mayor Baptiste 'spoke to The
Garden Island and took credit for stopping “this illegal boating.” As of 2001, when
Federal Judge Helen Gilmore determined’ that the ban or the prohibition on
commercial boating at Hanalei was unconstitutional, not just illegal, not just
unlawful, unconstitutional, there is no question whatsoever that boating is not
illegal at Hanalei. It has never been illegal at Hanalei, and it’s not going to be
illegal in the future. The only thing that has been established in the Federal Court
to have been illegal was the prohibition on commercial boating, and it started back
in 1998, when Councilwoman Yukimura was Mayor and it cumulated in 2000, when
there was a complete ban on commercial tour boat operations out at Hanalei. That
decision came out in 2001. In 2003, the decision went to the Ninth Circuit Court of
Appeals that affirmed Judge Gilmore, again saying the County cannot prohibit or
ban commercial tour boat operations out at Hanalei. That’s a navigable waterway,
that’s a navigable stream, and just to give you a little additional background, Weke
Road is a state road that was given or there was a land exchange by A.S. Wilcox, at
the turn of the century to the Territory. When the Territory became a State in
1959, it became a State road, it’s a State launching ramp, it’s a State harbor facility
with a pier and wharf.: There is nothing right now that can stop anybody who has a
boat, Coast Guard certified boat, and a captain from launching and retnevmg a
commercial tour boat from Weke Road.

Now with that as a background, really what happened here is after 2003,
when the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeals affirmed the decision that banning
commercial tour boat operations at Hanalei was unconstitutional, Mr. Sheehan
gave notice to the Planning Department as well as the State, and said now that this
has been disposed of, I'm going to operate and I was intended to operate. He went
first to the County. The Planning Department told him, oh you need a State
permit. He went to the State, the State says we don’t regulate commercial boating
any more. He goes back to the County, the County says well your permit says you
need to get a State permit. Essentially Counc1l Chair and members of the Council,
he was being whipsawed back and forth, so what he did in 2005 is he filed another
lawsuit, back in front of Judge Gilmore, the federal judge who ruled that the ban on
commercial boating was unconstitutional. And said Judge Gilmore, and I know I'm
paraphrasing, not using legalese, but the gist of it was: Judge Gilmore, you've ruled
that they can’t ban commercial boating. I have an SMA permit, I've got a use
permit, I got a special area permit, I've got commercial permits, everything allowing
me to operate a boatyard, and the regulation or prohibition on boating at Hanalei is
unconstitutional. The State and the County aren’t letting me operate. The State’s
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- position was, we don’t issue permits, not because you need them, it’s because there’s
no regulation. We don’t regulate boating at Hanalei, period. And I'll get to it. The
County’s position,.18 times in a memorandum, because I counted them, was the
County does not ban, does not issue permits, has no jurisdiction whatsoever to
regulate commercial boating out at Hanalei, and besides the boat owner has all of
his permits. After 2005, and his...Mr. Sheehan’s case, as the boat owner, I mean as

the boatyard owner as well as he had a license to operate a boat company, was.

dismissed, because the Court took the representatlons of the State and this County.
The County was sued, the Planmng Department and the Planning Commission, and
it was represented by, the County Attorney’s office, said we don’t regulate. So in
2006, as I'm sure everybody knows, and today’s a perfect example as to why Hanalei
boating or boating at the Na Pali Coast is seasonal, you don’t do it winter time
because of days like this. So what Mr. Sheehan did in 2006, is again he notified
Mr. Costa, the head of Planning, I'm' going to start up, there should be no further
problems. He, and I think he even met with Councilman Furfaro to kind of get
some of his input in... '

Mr. Furfaro: I would like to correct...that Mr. Sheehan came to me, not
-about his plan, but about lands, and I can give you a rejection letter that was sent
‘to him from our organization that said we had no plans to participate in anything
on our lands. There was no agreement, and there was no meetings regarding his
operation. '

Mr. Wilson: I didn’t mean to infer or imply that there was any sort of
an agreement.

Mr. Furfaro: I appreciate your correction.

Mr. Wilson: There was just a communication with you Councilman
Furfaro, and to the extent that you need to explain anything further, or if
Mr. Sheehan has an opportunity to discuss and give the Council and especially the
Chair the reasons why he can do that, I just wanted to say he did talk with you. He
also met with other community activists as well as leaders in Hanalei. He met with
the Planning...he had conversations with the Planning Chair about starting up, as
a result of that was this letter. And Council Chair do you mind if I went up?

Chair Asing: Fine.
Mr. Wilson: Thank you very much. I was just going to use a pen. I'm
low tech, even though I'm from Honolulu. This is the letter Council Chair and

members of the Council that I was referring to. This was September 21...

Chair Asing:  Move the board this...okay, go ahead.
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Mr. Wilson: ¢ - How’s that? This is the September 21 letter from Director
of Planning Ian Costa to Mike Sheehan, and this is about starting up his boatyard-
again. And he references in the first paragraph...I'm not going to read everything,
Im just going to paraphrase, but this is in response to...informing us about
resumption of your boat operations. He starts out by saying be advised that based
on certain letters from the Planning Director or Planning Commission, this June 24,
1987 is his SMA, all of his use permits, no launching and retrieving commercial tour

boats has been authorized by your facility or at your facility. In Mr. Sheehan’s

original permit, there was a requirement that the State give him authorization to
launch and retrieve. When I saw this letter I was astounded, absolutely astounded,
and let me show you why.

This is a letter from 1989, almost 20 years ago to Tom Shigemoto, who was
the Planning Director at that time from Dan Kochi, Director of Harbors. And it’s
amazing because there’s another letter from 1998, which almost starts out in ‘the
same fashion. I’'m informed the Northshore Charter Boat Association has been
advised it’'s SMA application is incomplete because it lacks a letter from this
division regarding the use of Michael Sheehan’s property for launching and
retrieval of boats. Now this is two (2) years after he had his permits. The Harbors
Division has no objection to the use of Sheehan’s property as a solution to the
commercial boating controversy in the Hanalei River. We stand ready to work with
you in ﬁndlng a solutlon to the Hanalei controversy, 1989. »

1998 to Dee Crowell, Planning D1rector from Howard Gehrmg, Acting
Administrator of DLNR, Boating and Ocean Recreation. I’'m informed the Hanalei
River Enterprises Incorporated has or may be advised its SMA application is
incomplete because it lacks a letter from this division regarding the use of Hanalei
Boatyard for the launching and retrieval of boats. The Division of Boating and
Ocean Recreation has no objection to the use of Hanalei Boatyard to help resolve
the commercial boating situation in the Hanalei River. In this'regard, Hanalei
Boatyard is authorized to launch and retrieve vessels in the navigable waterways of
Hanalei River estuary subject to compliance with federal and state county
requirements. He’s had permission for almost 20 years to launch and retrieve, yet,
1n his letter from the Planning D1rector you can’t launch and retrieve:

Now I remember...I was here at the meeting, the Council meeting on the 3rd
of this month where. the Planning Director was here, and Councilwoman Iseri-
Carvalho kept asking the Planning Director with respect to the bike path, where’s
your authority? Show me in the statute, show me the Administrative Rules what
authority allows you to act? He is making a statement, and basically trying to bind
this County, when he knows or should have known since'1989 the State has allowed

. Mr. Sheehan at his boatyard to launch and retrievé vessels. - That is a fact, there

has been no further response from the Planning Director...in fact the Planning
Director should be here in front of you folks explaining how he can say that. How
can he say that, that_’you can’t launch and retrieve when the State has allowed, has
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given its authorization since 19897 - He goes on to say, further no SMA permits are
currently valid for launching and retrieval for commercial tour boats authorizing
any individual tour boat companies for such activities from your facility in Hanalei.
Any-SMA violations, which may occur within the Hanalei Boatyard facility, or by
any individual commercial tour boat company will be coordinated. with DLNR and
may affect the individual commercial tour boat company’s licensing, and its future
legal status. That is an explicit threat. He has the permits, and now if you note,
what the Planning Director is saying is, you need to get an SMA permit boat
company, yet and we’re going to regulate you through the SMA process. Yet in
2001, the Federal Court said any prohibition ban is unconstitutional, there are no
regulations. That was affirmed in 2003, and I’ll get to it in a second. ’

. . In 2005; in one (1) memorandum to the same Federal Court Judge, the
County Attorney on behalf of the County, Planning Department, and Planning
Commission said 18 times, we don’t regulate boating, we don’t regulate boating.
There is no factual basis. There’s no legal justification, nothing. This is. an ultra
vires act outside of any course and scope of the authority of the Planning
Department. ‘And TI'll show you another thing, and this is during the time that
Mr. Costa was in the Planning Department. This is a letter to Mr. Sheehan, from
Dee Crowell, the former Planning Director, and I just want to draw the Council’s
attention to this paragraph. This is about amending Chapter 19, which dealt with
regulations at Hanalei. This amendment removed the permitting requirements for
individual commercial tour boat operators and established policies for management
of the land based activities, which may have a significant impact on coastal waters
or related to coastal waters. In 1999, the...Chapter 19 rules were changed. You
don’t need SMA permits to.go and operate in the water. There was one (1) SMA
permit that was granted for a boatyard. There’s nothing that prohibits anybody
from taking a boat, in fact if I had a boat that I could take 50 passengers, I could go
to Weke boat ramp right now, back it into Hanalei River, put my passengers on and
go. There is no prohibition whatsoever. ‘Now, when the Mayor went to The Garden
Island and said in an election year he’s stopping all this illegal boating, all of it. I
wrote him a letter, Mayor, you are wrong. If you have any concerns or questions,
talk to Peter Young, who's head of the DLNR Boating. He has said the State is not
interested in regulating,-does not regulate, has no authority to regulate, and in fact,
I think it has come out in the paper that...

- B yooout
(Change to side B of tape 1)

i U

- Mr.Wilson: - .. ...was this letter to Mr. Sheehan. And the-interesting
part, members of the Council, is you folks I think are being hoodwinked. Look at
the cc’s, and.I'll show you in a,second why that’s important. County Attorney,
Prosecuting Attorney, when the one (1) boat company who was operating in
Mr. Sheehan’s yard-got a copy of this letter, let me tell you they were gone in 10
seconds. Threats of taklng away permits, further legal action, and a possibility of
not receiving. any permits.in the future, they were gone. And when you see the
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Prosecuting Attorney, Office of the Mayor, and the State, and the State has already
said we don’t regulate. Where’s the County Council? Where’s the cc to you folks?
You have a:rogue Planning Department that is sending letter to people with valid
permits. There is absolutely no basis for saying he can’t launch and retrieve. The
State for almost 20 years said go ahead. Saying you need individual SMA permits?
This is astounding, absolutely astounding. These issues were resolved in the 2005
lawsuit that Mr. Sheehan brought against the County. Now here, since I've been
talking about it, and one (1) last thing about that letter, which comes to mind. That
letter is being sent with the full knowledge of the Mayor, and the County Attorney’s
office. They are complaisant with this. It’s either people are getting letters, not
reading them and.signing them off, or they are sitting around and they’re
conspiring because it’s Mike Sheehan. I would challenge the Planning Department
to come in on any other .permit, somebody with a SMA, DL...I mean, use permit,
commercial use permit, zoning permit, that has gotten the same scrutmy Mike
Sheehan has done.

_ And the whole point about why this boatyard started is in 1984 Uncle Tony,
former Mayor Kunimura came to Mr. Sheehan because of the boat issues, and said
look, we need your help. Sheehan used his property, didn’t cost the County a dime,
he used his money and offered it up, and he has been vilified for 20 years. And
when I'sat here on the 37 of January it's my understanding from the limited
amount of testimony, and I don’t purport to know it all, especially about that fiasco
with the bike path, is the owner, that owner who owns most of that. Kealia
Subdivision is told the County, one, you can’t build a restroom on my property, and
if you try to I'm not going to give you water. Here’s Mr. Sheehan taking it upon
himself to help and he’s vilified for it, and then he receives letters like this which
are based on nothing. This is another example of the Planning Department going -
off on a tangent and just dec1d1ng you know What we are gomg to make the rules. °
. Council Chair and members of the Counc11 th1s is:the memorandum I was

" talking about. Here s your two (2) County- Attorneys, Ms. Nakazawa and
Mr. Tagupa. This is filed September 12, 2005, about a year before Mr. Costa wrote
that threatening letter to Mr. Sheehan, and for the one (1) person-who is using his
boatyard. This is filed in Federal Court this is Judge Gilmore, she’s the Judge who .
found that the County<s regulation or prohibition ban of commercial boat operations
at -Hanalei was unconst1tpt10nal This is their mémorandum to dismiss Mr.
'Sheehan’s lawsuit, saying we’re not involved. We’ ‘don’t :do any of this.
Unfortunately it appears to be out of order, but let me see if I can fix this. Now this
is the County Attorneys’ that - are. representing the County, the Planning
Department and the Planmng Commission, and accordmg to-them, this is ‘what
they wrote on your folks behalf. This is an action"that appears to arise out of the
plaintiff's alleged inability to obtain commercial permits for commercial vessels to
operate in the waters of Hanalei River and Hanalei Bay. Plaintiffs, that’s
Mr. Sheehan as owner of the boatyard, and as owner of a boating company, has
failed to state any claim against the County, because the County is not the -




COUNCIL MEETING 22 ~ .JANUARY 31,2007

e

~ governmental entity vested with authority to require or.issue commercial use

permits:for Hanalei River and Hanalei Bay. It’s not.that they just don’t require
them, they can’t even issue them. This is representation to the Federal Judge,
Federal .Court about the County’s ‘position, and - keep- this in mind with what
happens a year later with Mr. Costa’s letter. And it talks about, and I'm sure the

Council is...has heard it before 13-256-36, which was..the prohibition. They

acknowledge, it ‘has been preempted meaning, it’s unconst1tut1onal according to
federal law. - - - e A . _

: Here’s a second time they say it, as the County does not have the authority to
require, issue commercial use permits in this area. Plaintiff's claims against the
County should be dismissed. - The County does not have the author1ty to .issue
commercial use permlts to Hana1e1 River and Hana1e1 Bay. :

=

'Ms Yuklmura Mr Wllson? " : v‘ e

‘Mr. Wilson: - “_Yes? R
,Ms Yuklmura . Can you tell us what the outcome was on that case‘? )
Mr Wllson .. Mr. Sheehan S clalms ‘were - d1sm1ssed based on

representatlons by the County and the by the State that they don’t proh1b1t There'

are no rules and regulatlons out at Hana1e1 -
- Ms. Yuklmura .- Okay, S0 this. Judge agreed W1th the County in th1s case"
Mr. W11son  This Judge...

\ Mr Furfaro: B! And dlsmlssed 1t
. Mr. Wllson . w.‘";Thls -Judge
AU TN S e ’ '
.« .. Ms. Yuk1mura And d1sm1ssed Mr Sheehans lawsult r1ght‘7 .

. Mr. W1lson - ;..z Th1s Judge accepted the representatlons by the County
Attorney. that the County does not interfere with’ h1s perm1ts and does not regulate
or proh1b1t boatmg in Hana1e1 v LS : e

g T;‘ R kL £ Lty b Lo ;‘& 2 3

Ms Yukirﬁura But isn’t it, true that Whlle the County doesn’t regulate

permlts, or regulate the use.of the waters, it has the powers to regulate the use of

the lands that may affect the. coastal waters under the CZM law?

o Mr Wllson ’;- ,~z Well there s a lot of 1fs in that and that’s Why don’t we
: JU.St try to break it down? The SMA o e

v N E A5 ¥ .
i .t T e . [ - . . ,‘7 “ o
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Ms. Yukimura: E Well, because...

Mr. Wilson: The SMA doesn’t affect any water based activities. Tt is
purely for land... ' ; ‘ S

~ Ms. Yukimura: That is not true at all.

Mr. Furfaro: - That is not true, and you know we’re giving you the
courtesy of a presentation here, but I think it's only fair, and I appreciate
Councilwoman’s point. You know this particular piece was dismissed. The fact of
the matter is you're talking about commercial activities, navigable waters, those
waters come under the jurisdiction of the federal government, the Coast Guard, you
know we don’t have the right on commercial activities, but certainly the question
here, with the federal law, dealing with the management of the resources of the
land and the coastal zoning act, put us in a position that we should at least to find
ourselves being able to determine the political pos1t1on of the commumty when it
comes to operating the boatyard 1tself

Mr. Wilson: . Well let me back up. Just for a second and I apprec1ate
that and I appreciate your honesty L

-

Mr. Furfaro: - °© And I just want to say you are our guest here, and we just
wanted to share those other points.

Mr. Wilson: And I appreciate that. Mr. Sheehan has a Coastal Zone
. Management, SMA permit. He has a zoning permit, he has a commercial use
permit, and-I think he’s got three (3) or four (4) other permits that I'm...I can’t even
remember. - So with respect to the development for the boatyard he has the‘
appropriate permits. ,
Mr. Furfaro: Or they may have expired according to our rules. These
SMA permits are good for a period of 24 months, and must periodically be renewed.

Mr. Wilson: ~ Well, that would to me be, one (1), that’s not what the
statute says, I can tell you that. Number two (2), in terms of the construction and
building, Mr. Sheehan, pursuant to his permits, constructed and built a boatyard.
There has been no further requirement by the County, and there can be no further
requirement to go to Mr. Sheehan and say you reapply. ‘If the County wants to take:
action, the appropriate form would be go to Circuit Court, there’s the Morgan case
which we discussed back on the 3t if there’s going to'be a revocation issue with
respect to his permits. The fact remains that since 2000, and actually moving from
1988 through 2000, there’s been a continual effort By ‘the Administration, various
Administrations. to interfere with nav1gat10n at the Hana1e1 R1ver and interfere
with the permits that Mr. Sheehan received. e :
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Mr. Furfaro: I understand your point agaiin, and I don’t want to get
into a debate... ‘ :

Mr. Wilson: Me too. | o s

Mr. Furfaro: - About commercial activities, about navigable waters, but
clearly the policy under Chapter 10.0 of our CZO deals with the fact that these SMA
permits are conditional, and they could be revoked. And the fact of the matter is,
you know we are agreeing with what you’re perhaps saying here in the sense that
our Planning Department perhaps needs additional legal advice on these
interpretations. But I think it was important to point out that you know the Court
also dismissed parts of this complaint, and we have a position that we’d like the
Administration to lead us in understanding what is our ability to administer the
lands under the political subdivision called the County of Kaua‘i. And that in fact is
regulated through the SMA, and perhaps we need legal advice to our Planning
Commission on that, and thank you and we gave you this courtesy and I'll leave it
at that. Thank you.

Mr. Wilson: And any time that any Councilmember would like to
either question me or bring out some additional facts, I really appreciate it, because
this should be a discussion. I guess the last thing, and just two (2), three (3) parting
comments, is number one (1), he has his permits. There has been no revocation of
Mr. Sheehan’s permits as of today, unless there’s something that I'm totally
unaware of or Mr. Sheehan’s totally unaware of, he has all of his permits. They are
still in full force and effect. :

Ms. Yukimura: I believe there were conditions. I'm not sure all the
conditions were met. I think there was a time period, and they apply not just to the
buildings, but to the actual activities or uses on the land.

Mr. Wilson: Then perhaps Councilwoman Yukimura, you can be
specific. and tell me rather than just a generalization that you believe that these
conditions that weren’t met. If you have information that there’s a specific
condition that has not been met yet, Mr. Sheehan is sitting there, and I'm sure he
can address whatever concern you have. Because as far.as I know, there has been
' no revocation, there’s no order to show cause, and there’s been no permit violation.

Ms. Yukimura: | -And it...

Chair Asi/ng:)’ ~ Okay, ah... .

Ms. Yukimura: - Okay, and it’s not my JOb to do that, we are leaving that to
the Planning Department. You know I haven’t looked recently at the permit with
its conditions, but I'm leaving that to the Planning Department to do.
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- Mr.Wilson:  Okay.

} Chair Asing: Okay. - ’ |
Mr' Wilson: Thanlg you very much. Councilman Furfaro, you brought

‘ up about the SMA and the CZMA, and that it’s a tool by the County. Well that’s
interesting because what the County told the Federal Court was this, the County’s
priority special management area permlts, use permits under the Coastal Zone
Management Act do not include issuance of commercial use permlts at Hanalei
- River and Hanalel Bay, they do not. It’s purely land based ' :

SR

Ms Yuk1mura . That’s correct.,

Mr. Furfarog_ Thats correct. | -

Mr. Wilson' That’s correct. L

Mr. Furfaro . And I’ve already conceded the fact that we have no

: regulatmn over commerc1a1 activities. But we clearly...

i . - -
~

Ms. Yuklmura: . On the waters.

‘Mr. Purfaro:’ On the water, but we clearly ‘have in my view, we have
the, approprlate requirements in place by the federal government that holds ‘us
respons1b1e to manage land act1v1t1es ’

Mr. Wilson: AndIagree S -

' Mr. Furfaro: Good~ we’re in agreement then.

¥ ~

Mr. erson .7 -And the County has exercised it, When Mr. Sheehan Went, e
~ to the contested case proceeding and obtained all of his permits. The County has' -

- exercised its discretion. It has taken into consideration the community’s concerns,
has taken into consideration what’s happening at Hanalei, and he has received his
permits, you are absolutely right. But unfortunately, according to the initial letter
- to Mr. Sheehan by the Planning Department, he’s talking about what individual

boaters, or the 1mpl1cat1on they need SMA permits. And I think Councilman
. -Furfaro you'd agree with me that an individual boater does not need a SMA permit
" . to go float down'Hanalei River whether he has passengers or : no passengers, and go

- out and take p1ctures of the Na Pali Coast s

-

Ms. Yuklmura But Mr WllSOIl if he S generatmg trafﬁc

Chair Asing: Okay, - hang . on ' Councﬂmembers, ‘ and
Mr. Wilson.. Mr W1lson I am allowmg this to go on, but I want you to just make

LN . . : . N

[
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your presentation and. Councilmembers why don’t we hold any questions we nlay

have until the end. I'd like to have the presentation madé first, and if we have any" o
questlons at the very end, I'm gomg to take this item and refer it to:the County

Attorneys office. =~ R __ - \ :
Mr Furfaro o \'/'veryﬁgood.: o v P

Cha1r Asing: + - Ttisnota document that we're go1ng to make any deC1S1on

- on. We're merely g1v1ng Mr. Wilson an opportunity to make a presentation, and we
. will forward th1s 1nformat1on on to the County Attorney S ofﬁce So with that..

Mr. Wilson: v Thank y’ou very much,u and I Will,speed it up,, and I do.
Japprec1ate the accommodation of going beyond the rules; and allowing such a .

presentation. I just wanted to continue again, the County’s...again to the Federal
Court, and as Councilwoman Yukimura pointed out quite strenuously, this case has
been dismissed based on the representations that were made to the federal judge
that the County does not get involved in regulatmg thé boating, does not use the
SMA permit with respect to boaters on the water. They are not involved, and that

was the basis of the representations that were made at the federal court, and. that "

was the basis for this case being dismissed. There should be no further issue.
" There should not have been a letter from Mr. Costa essentially requiring individual

boaters to either apply for SMA perm1ts or anythmg else Agam for 1s the fourth

tlme, we don’t issue perm1ts

And I can’t see 1t can be any clearer than this: The CZMA does not afford the~

County authority to regulate commercial boating activity at Hanalei R1ver or

Hanalei Bay as set forth by statute, and it goes on to explam what the limits of its_

responS1b111ty and author1ty is. -~ , - A

kS

And th;s> may help clear up some things that Councilwoman Yukimura had,

S0 some things she brought up Council Chair.. As stated in the complaint, plaintiff -
" submitted to the County an application for SMA use. permits and that- application

" was granted, and the perm1ts issued. Accordmg .the County issued the relevant

- SMA pursuant to the CZMA, .and then it goes on in it’s own bold, we don’t have the

authority.in the CZMA essentially to regulate commercial boating in Hanalei River.

They’ve acknowledged or informed, conceded to the State, to the Federal Judge that -

to issue the appropriate permits under the CZMA, and those are the SMA permiits.
Now there are’18 times. I'm not going to...Council Cha1r I appreciate the amount of
~time you've given me, but there are 18 times in this memorandum by the County to
the Federal Court, we don’t regulate. Mr. Sheehan has all the appropriate permits.
There’s been...unless there’s...the Planmng D1rector 'should be here to either
contest that or explain further why a letter like this, saying you can’t-launch and
retrieve when the State said for almost 20 years, you can launch and retrieve, and
‘essentially threatenmg or the implicit requlrement of additional SMA permits for
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boat operators. And when anybody 'sees this, they get scared, because they don’t
want to get sued. =

} : . . -
. . .

Council Chair, I think I'm done up here, do you mind if I go back to the...
Chair Asing: ~ Yes.

Mr. Wilson: So Council Chair, essentially, based on the position that
the Planning Director has taken on behalf of the County, there is no legal basis,
there is no rule basis, and from the representations that were made to the Federal
Court in 2005, the County does not have authority to further attempt to regulate
commercial boating at Hanalei. Mr. Sheehan for...his boatyard operations has all
the necessary permits, including permission, which was one (1) of the conditions to
launch and retrieve boats from his...from the boatyard. There’s nothing else that’s
necessary, and you know unfortunately Mayor Baptiste refused my invitation to sit
down and discuss this. He would rather go to The Garden Island and say there’s
illegal boating. The only thing that has ever been deemed illegal at Hanalei was
the regulation, not the boating, so what we have is after 20 years, we've gone
through all this litigation, the County has made these representations about its lack
of ability and its lack of authority to further regulate. Mr. Sheehan has been
painted as a piranha for what he’s done, and now the County is still saying through
the Planning Department, no you need additional permits. And we’re here
essentially to tell the County, as a courtesy back in 2006, because it was an election
year after this letter was received, and we didn’t get any contact from the Mayor,
and because it gets 1nto the fall season when you can’t boat anyway, Mr. Sheehan
stopped

Mr. Sheehan is intending to open up his boatyard as permitted by his permits
and go forward to the extent that there’s going to be any more interference by the
department or any other governmental agency, there will be another lawsuit. There
is no legal basis. The Mayor wouldn’t give me one (1). There’s no legal basis in that
letter from Mr. Costa, there are rogue...essentially, the best case is you have a
Planning Department that just goes off and does what they want. And I think one
(1) of the questions back on the 3rd of January, was what are your objective rules?
And I think Councilwoman Iseri-Carvalho kept saying, okay you have subjective
discretion, but based on what rules? Show me what the rules are and the response
is I'll get back to you. Well there is no basis for that letter, no basis for any further
interference, and if there is, there will be another lawsuit, and I’'m glad this is being
recorded, and based on the representations that the County through its County
Attorney’s office has made to the Federal Judge. But at worse, you have a rogue
Planning Department that does what they want, and the County Attorney’s office is

complacent, and you folks haven’t been given any of this information, and quite

frankly I can’t figure out why. You guys are being treated like mushrooms, kept in
the dark, and we would like...what Mr. Sheehan wants out of this Council is an
explicit acknowledgement and a directive that the Planning Commission to the
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extent that they have the legal authority and Justlﬁcatlon to review permits, to
institute proceedings to modify, amend, to comply with the requirements of the
Morgan case, by all means. I'm not here to argue that their policies and procedures,
what they can and cannot do, but this is clearly outside of anything that the
Plannlng Department or the Planning Director could do.

Chair Asing: Okay, thank you.
Mr. Wilson: - Thank you véry much.
Chair Asing: With that, what I'd like to dd is, is thére anyone else in

the public who wants to speak on this item?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Are we going to have public testimony and then we get to
ask questions?

Chair Asing: If you want to ask questions now, we can do that.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay.

Chair Asing: Why don’t we do this now? Is there any questions for
Mr. Wilson? Councilmember Iseri-Carvalho? :

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yes I do. Mr. Wilson what kind of permits does
Mr. Sheehan currently have?

Mr. Wilson: He has a...Councilwoman Iseri-Carvalho, would you mind
if Mr. Sheehan told you specifically, because I get a little confused?

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yea, okay, that’s fine.
MICHAEL SHEEHAN: For the record, Michael Sheehan.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Thank you.

Mr. Sheehan: I have a Class I permit, I have a Class II permit, I have a
Class IV permit, I have a special use permit, I have a...

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:If you could just explain, because I may not be familiar,
and maybe the rest of the public may not, but for me it’s important. So you have a
Class I permit and that allows you to do what?

‘Mr. Sheehan: The Class I permit is a permit that’s issued at the
discretion of the Planning Director for a SMA minor.

¢
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Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Oh, okay

Mr. Sheehan : Ones and twos, I got a I and a II from Avery Youn back in
1986. ‘ o , - _ |

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Hold on, the Class I permit is issued at the discretion of
the Planning Director that makes a determination that it’s a minor.. that you can
apply for a minor SMA permlt"

Mr. Sheehan: Correct, it’s by direction of the Planning Director.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Yea, for a certain value, okay. So then, what was the
other permit that you had?

Mr. Sheehan: f And then I have a Spec1a1 Use perm1t a Class IV zoning
permit, an SMA permit. ,

'Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay now, the Spe01al Use Class IV zomng permit allows
you to do what?

» Mr. Sheehan: - Um, it allows...it’s for uses that are normally allowed in
that zoning designated area as I recall, going back 20 years now, but that was I
believe, the reason for needing a special ‘use permit, because it would have been
commercial use in an agr1cu1tura1 and open zoned d1stnct back then.

1 T

Ms Iseri- Carvalho Okay, and then you ‘had What else permlt?

Mr. Sheehan: :\ 1 have a spec1al use permlt Class IV zoning permlt an
SMA permit... ' o T

Ms. Iseri- Carvalho Okay, and do you know what kmd of conditions were on
that SMA permit? G e s T A

Mr. Sheehan: Pretty much. I have a general understanding.

Ms. Iseri- Carvalho And it is your opinion that you fulfilled all those
conditions?

Mr. Sheehan: = Yes ma‘am.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:And the SMA permit was given to you in...

Mr. Sheehan: 1987, issued by the Planning Commission.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, and the SMA permit allows you to do what?
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Mr. Sheehan: To conduct all of those activities that were described in
my environmental assessment, which was accepted by the Planning Director and
the Planning Commission. It itemized and listed all of the...

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Were those land based or ocean based or both?

Mr. Sheehan: Well, what I have here is it’s called the project description
and environmental assessment in support of a special management area use permit
application, and use permit application for Hanalei Excursion Boat Baseyard.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Baseyard?
Mr. Sheehan: Yea, yes ma‘am.
Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Alright, okay.

Mr. Sheehan: I understand that, so it was designed to provide a logical
fac1hty for commercial tour boat operations to relocate all commercial tour boat
operations on the Northshore of Kaua‘ to one (1) single location. So that was...most
of the discussion focused around what was going on on the land in order to facilitate
the commercial tour boat problem. It also worked in conjunction with what was
called the Kaua‘i Coastal Recreation Management Plan, which the County of Kaua$
had Wilson Okamoto and Associates put together in 1986. . My plans arose out of

- the County’s analysis and in the words of Avery Youn, the Planning Director, what

he tried to do was use this project; it was financed in part by the Coastal Zone
Management Act of 1972, as amended, administered by the Office of Ocean and
Coastal Resource Management, National Ocean Services, National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration, United States Department of Commerce, sorry, long
words, but through the Department of Planning and Economic Development, State
of Hawai‘i. So this was the County’s...sort.of like what the County was going to use
as their bible to try and determine how are we going to regulate, manage, and
maintain activities on the Northshore of Kaua‘i, ‘Anini, Hanalei, Ha‘ena, Ké‘
Beach, Tunnels they called it.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay. .

Mr. Sheehan: So that was 1986, and this deals with absolutely
everything that I can think of, and again Avery Youn said better the County do one
(1) big study, rather than having 23 individual tour boat companies come in and do
an EA or an EIS or something. So, first came the County, County’s plan, then our
environmental assessment, and in the Kaua‘i Coastal Management, Recreational
Management Plan for the Northshore of Kaua‘, they suggested four (4)
management alternatives.
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Ms. Iseri-Carvalho: Alright.

Mr. Sheehan: And the fourth management alternative which was the
one (1) that was predominately the information incorporated into my permits for
the boatyard, state as follows: The fourth management alternative would apply
only to Black Pot Park, and only if a private passenger loading facility were to be
developed to accommodate the commercial boating operations currently using Black
Pot Park. Discussions held by the DOT’s ad hoc committee suggests that such a
facility may be located along the Hanalei River, or Puapoa Marsh on the north bank
of the Hanalei River mouth. It would likely be comprised of a boat launching ramp,
or boat storage area, vehicle and boat trailer parking area, restrooms and
maintenance facilities, provided that various environmental, recreational,
community concerns can be addressed and its size is adequate. Such a facility could
provide an alternate site for conducting commercial boating activities on the
Northshore. With the availability of such a facility, the County could justify the
closure of Black Pot Park to commercial boating operations, and thereby resolve the
problems currently caused by those operations. With regard to coordinating
permitting approvals, the "developer of the facility would be responsible for
obtaining any 'necessary -land use permits, such as the County’s special
management permit and any other federal, state, and county permits. Thus,
individual operators would not be required to secure these approvals: Control over
the number of operators allowed at the facility could be coordinated between the
County SMA permit and DOT rules governing commercial boating in the area.
While this alternative would not generate revenues through a concession permit fee,
the absence of commercial operations in: Black ‘Pot would assure that public
recreation Would not be 1nfr1nged upon, thereby obviate the need for compensation.

PR

So thls was the plan. So we followed this plan all along My people who-did
the project description, Philips Brandt Reddick and Associates, they are pretty
akamai, they worked with this, worked with that, all ‘of this was presented to the
Planning Commission, duly deliberated.

. A .
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Ms. Iseri-Carvalho: Alr1ght S0 now your position is that you already have the
necessary permits to operate the facﬂ1ty r1ght‘? o

Mr. Sheehan Yes ma‘am.
Ms. Iseri- Carvalho Okay, and so I guess, I’m confused as to why then...I

mean if you feel that you have the permits, then you feel that'it is W1th1n your right
to operate this facility rlght?

Mr. Sheehan: One (1) would thmk SO.

Ms. Iseri-Carvalho:Okay, so I guess I don’t understand...you guys are trying
to negotiate with Planning.

\
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